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Dear Juergen Haffner
I would like to inform you that:

1. Past debts —IMOD has no objection that the agreement won't be signed.
Therefore, you have to pay the IMOD 219,0005

2. The student that supposed to participate on September 2020, you have to
sign the agreement. Please be noticed, that without signed agreement and
full payment, the student cannot participate in the INDC/MABAL course.

Sincerely yours,

Miryam Kaplan
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